

Arwood, Ltd.

P. O. BOX 64548
DALLAS, TEXAS 75206
September 19, 1972

PHONE 823-5971

Mr. W. A. Gressett
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Carper Johnson A Lease
Grayburg Jackson Pool

Dear Sir:

Your notice of September 15, 1972 concerning the Carper Johnson Lease stated that the subject lease had a daily allowable of NONE barrels.

We would like to get the daily allowable of one barrel reinstated, since this lease continues to make some oil.

Also, we would like to be able to run this oil when we have sufficient amount in storage.

There were several weeks during the past year that we did not produce the Carper Johnson No. 2, but are able to pump some oil fairly regularly now. The A7 well has not been on pump for several months now.

Please let us know what information you will need or send forms you need completed to get the A2 Well on a current basis.

Yours truly,

ARWOOD LTD.

By *Frazier Arwood*
Frazier Arwood

RECEIVED

SEP 21 1972

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE